
Agreed Order Signed June 27, 2011 

 

Balcones Starr Pipeline, Docket No. GUD 9968 

At 256 System of Company ID No. 2339, System ID No. 730048, Balcones Lat 3" 
Military Rd to Cortez Camp, System No. 730049, Balcones Pipeline 4", McAllen, 
Hidalgo County, Texas. 

Rules Violated: 

49 CFR §192.465(b): Failure to inspect current power source as required. 

49 CFR §192.605(a): Failure to review and update manuals as required. 

49 CFR §192.616(a): Failure to develop and implement education awareness program. 

49 CFR §192.745(a): Failure to inspect listed transmission line valves. 

Date Violations Began: March 24, 2010 

Date of Compliance: April 14, 2011 

Penalty Paid: $5,000.00 


